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AN ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENERGY LAW PRACTICE

June 2, 2009

Environmental Quality Board
P.O. Box 8477
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8477

Re: Waste Management Disposal Services of Pennsylvania, Inc. —
Petition to Amend 25 Pa Code §261a

To the Board:

This is to advise you on behalf of our client, Waste Management
Disposal Services of Pennsylvania, Inc. (WMDSP), that they have no
objection to the Department of Environmental Protection’s Report to the
Environmental Quality Board Concerning the Rulemaking Petition
Submitted by WMDSP on December 17, 2008 to Amend the Existing
Hazardous Waste Listing Exclusion for the sludge filter cake generated at
the WMDSP Morrisville wastewater treatment plant.

We have asked the Department that, in the event that the EQB
approves the delisting as recommended in the Report, we would
appreciate anything that can be done to place the proposed rulemaking
before the Board for action earlier than late summer or early fall 2009 as
contemplated in the Report. WMDSP is approaching the 2000 cy annual
limit so that amendment of that limit as proposed in the Report takes on
added importance.

Thank you for your assistance.

For MANKO; GOLD, KATCHER & FOX, LLP

BSK/amm/10017-0027

cc: Dwayne L. Womer, P.E.
Kurt E. Klapkowski, Esquire
Skip Garner
Barry Sutch
Ed Kucowski
Eli Brill
Michele Tate
Matthew C. Sullivan, Esquire
Michael C. Nines

610740_1

®



